
June 3, 1985 

To: Mark Waller 
From: V.F. Hollister 

Re: Turner Albri ht, Josephine Co., Oreqo 

The data on the Turner Albright,.....h~ ~ en reviewed, 
and this is my second go-around with -tl'li-s-de-µ.,_o ·sit. There 
is an attractive exploration potential in the ~r,ea which 
neither Kuhns nor Antoniuk consid_J?--r--.- At presen~'\However, 
the problems outweigh the advantJges --qf entering the prop-
erty at this time. , ) ) 

Marketinq is a proble~. The c~alt should be 
recovered at a copper smelter. ~o~~er, few pay on cobalt. 
Copper pr i c es are de p re s__s..e..cL~ an d w (11 con ti nu e to be so . 
The gold is only part)y ,. r-ec-oxared ,with the copper. Until 
copper prices improve, ' the de~o{it c~nnot justify the 
e X pens e Of a be n e f i O i/a ti On p 1 a~ r 

For your info\r·1z1ation an~ files, I ari enclosing mach 
o f th e d a t a s e n t by J o'h n A 1 s t<S,ri'. --The yburageous Lake, 
to pursue. · 
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N.W.T., play is too speculative 

V.F. Hollister 


